
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, March 27, 2018   

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 
 

 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

C. Storm Impacts and Restoration – Town Staff 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  
A. Meet the Newest Truro Police Department Members  

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Vote on Articles for Annual Town Meeting 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

B. Vote to Authorize  Quotes from MIIA (Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance Association) for Group 

Health Insurance Products 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Extension Agreement for Herring River DRI Hearing Period 
B.   Review and Approve 2018 Seasonal Licenses: Jams Too Inc. (Transient Vendor) and Whitman House 

Restaurant and Jams Too Inc.(Common Victualer) 
C.   Review and Approve Seasonal Alcohol Licenses: Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top 

Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim 
Club, Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, and Highland Links Golf Course 

D.   Review and Approve the 2018 Seasonal Renewal Certification for the Alcohol Beverages Control 
Commission 

E.   Review and Approve Change of Manager on Alcohol License Whitman House Restaurant 
F.   Review and Approve Change of Hours on Alcohol License Top Mast Café  
G.   Review and Approve Appointment of Craig Danziger to the Police Chief Search Committee 
H.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: March 20, 2018 Regular and Joint Meeting  

 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, April 10 and April 17 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 27, 2018 
 
ITEM: Review and Vote of Annual Town Meeting Articles 
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review, discussion and voting to recommend is the final draft of the 2018 Annual 
Town Meeting Warrant.  The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, and will be recorded in the 
warrant as # of yes votes - # of no votes - # of abstentions in favor, e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes are 
completed, they will be added to the warrant and it will be reviewed and sent to the printer.  In order to meet 
the Charter requirement to post the warrant fourteen (14) days prior to Town Meeting, the warrant must be 
at printer by March 30th.   
 
You received a copy of the edits recommended by Town Counsel John Giorgio at the Board meeting on March 
20th.  Those comments and the comments from his review of the remaining articles are incorporated into the 
copy that is attached.   
 
Based on the comments from the Planning Board Public Hearing, the marijuana moratorium article in the 
warrant is amended to shorten the length of the moratorium and to exclude craft cultivator cooperatives from 
the moratorium. Although the Planning Board voted to request a moratorium article be prepared, they voted 
to not recommend it at the Public Hearing.  Staff is checking to see if they would like to revisit their vote with 
the proposed changes. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to recommend  
Article 4;  
Article 5;  
Article 6, section 6;  
Article 11, sections 1,2,3,4,5,6,7;  
Article 21, 
as printed in the warrant. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Final Draft 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant  - Will be provided on Monday 
 

 



As of: 3/23/2018 11:39:05 AM 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN ............................................................................................................ 3 

MESSAGE FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ................................................................................................................ 4 

MESSAGE FROM STATE SENATOR CYR ........................................................................................................................ 5 

TERMS USED IN MUNICIPAL FINANCE ............................................................................................................................ 6 

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN .............................................................................. 8 

FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN DEBT SCHEDULE FY2019-FY2023 .................................................. 9 

FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN ................................................................................................................... 9 

DEBT SCHEDULE FY2019-FY2023 ..................................................................................................................................... 9 

Article 1: AUTHORIZATION TO HEAR THE REPORT OF MULTI-MEMBER BODIES ........................................... 10 

Article 2: AUTHORIZATION TO SET THE SALARY OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN ....................................... 10 

Article 3: AUTHORIZATION TO SET THE SALARY OF THE MODERATOR............................................................ 10 

Article 4: AMENDMENTS TO THE FY2018 OPERATING BUDGET ........................................................................... 11 

Article 5: FY2019 OMNIBUS BUDGET APPROPRIATION ........................................................................................... 12 

Article 6: TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM FREE CASH ................................................................................................. 13 

Article 7: COUNCIL ON AGING REVOLVING FUND ..................................................................................................... 15 

Article 8: AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND FUNDS IN ANTICIPATION OF REIMBURSEMENT FOR STATE 

HIGHWAY ASSISTANCE AID ............................................................................................................................................. 15 

Article 9: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM APPROPRIATION: CAPITAL EXCLUSION REQUEST(S) .... 16 

Article 10: BORROWING AUTHORIZATION FOR FIRE TENDER .............................................................................. 17 

Article 11: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ............................................................................................................. 18 

Article 12: ACCEPTANCE OF MGL CHAPTER 59, SECTION 57A FOR REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL 

PROPERTY COLLECTION .................................................................................................................................................. 21 

Article 13: ACCEPT MGL CHAPTER 64N, SECTION 3A -MARIJUANA LOCAL SALES TAX ............................. 21 

Article 14: ACQUISITION OF STATE PROPERTY ......................................................................................................... 22 

Article 15: AMEND GENERAL BYLAWS CHAPTER 1, SECTION 1-2-1, ACCESSES TO TOWN ROAD ........... 22 

Article 16: CHARTER AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 4 CHANGE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO SELECT 

BOARD..................................................................................................................................................................................... 23 

Article 17: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §40.3 CONVERSION OF COTTAGE OR CABIN COLONY, MOTOR 

COURT, MOTEL OR HOTEL ............................................................................................................................................... 24 

Article 18: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §70.3E WAIVER OF INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS .......................... 26 

Article 19: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §70.4F WAIVER OF INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS .......................... 27 

Article 20: AMEND THE SIGN CODE SECTION 11 TEMPORARY SIGNS, ETC. .................................................... 27 

Article 21: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS TO ADD §40.8 ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM ON 

RECREATIONAL AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS ........................................................................ 28 

Article 22: REFRAIN FROM USE OF TOWN FUNDS FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF FEDERAL IMMIGRATION 

LAWS-PETITIONED ARTICLE ............................................................................................................................................ 30 

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION ................................................................................................................................................ 31 

POSTING OF THE WARRANT ............................................................................................................................................ 32 

APPENDIX A OMNIBUS BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2019 ................................................................................................ 33 

APPENDIX B CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET FY2019- FY2023 PROJECTED CAPITAL NEEDS .............. 42 

        Agenda Item: 5A1



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer Town Manager   

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Vote to Authorize  Quotes from MIIA (Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance Association) 

for Group Health Insurance products 

 

EXPLANATION:  Management and staff are investigating options for alternatives to the Cape 
Cod Municipal Health Group to provide Health Insurance coverage.  In order to determine if 
MIIA (the Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance Association) is a viable alternative, the 
Selectboard must vote to authorize them to provide the Town with a quote. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):    Group Health Insurance 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  MIIA will be unable to provide a quote for alternatives to our 

current Health Care providers.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   Move to authorize the Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance Association 

to provide a quote for Group Health Insurance coverage to the Town of Truro. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   (None) 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Extension Agreement for Herring River DRI Hearing Period 
B.   Review and Approve 2018 Seasonal Licenses: Jams Too Inc. (Transient Vendor) and Whitman House 

Restaurant and Jams Too Inc.(Common Victualer) 
C.   Review and Approve Seasonal Alcohol Licenses: Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top 

Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim 
Club, Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, and Highland Links Golf Course 

D.   Review and Approve the 2018 Seasonal Renewal Certification for the Alcohol Beverages Control 
Commission 

E.   Review and Approve Change of Manager on Alcohol License Whitman House Restaurant 
F.   Review and Approve Change of Hours on Alcohol License Top Mast Café  
G.   Review and Approve Access Easement Deed for 10 Edgewood Way 
H.   Review and Approve Appointment of Craig Danziger to the Police Chief Search Committee 
I.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: March 20, 2018 Regular and Joint Meeting  
 

 



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: 3rd Extension Agreement for Herring River DRI Public Hearing Period 

 

EXPLANATION:  This is a request to sign a third extension agreement for the Cape Cod 

Commission review process for the Herring River Restoration Project.  The Commission and 

Towns previously executed an extension agreement on November 10, 2016 that will expire 

April 7, 2018.  This third extension will extend the DRI public hearing period to April 5, 2019.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The current extension expires April 7, 2018. If the extension 

agreement is not signed, the application will not be fully responsive to the Cape Cod 

Commission’s comments provided during the joint review process with the Massachusetts 

Environmental Policy Act unit. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 3rd extension agreement for the Cape Cod 

Commission review process for the Herring River Restoration Project, and to authorize the 

Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 3rd Extension Agreement-DRI Public Hearing  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



 

1 

 

                                                               Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 27, 2018  

 

ITEM: Approval of 2018 Seasonal License Renewals: Jams Too Inc. (14 Truro Center Road), Whitman House Restaurant 
(5 Great Hollow Road)                   

EXPLANATION: There are two 2018 seasonal license renewal applications and supporting documentation under the authority 
of the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities. There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2017.    
 
The Health Department licenses for Jams were issued March 9, 2018.  The Health Department license for Whitman House 
Restaurant was issued March 6, 2018.  If you approve these for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with 
all regulations and upon receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued by 

Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 2 
 
 

Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food  

    Whitman House Restaurant  
                                  Jams Too Inc.  

Chapter 101 §2 
 

Transient Vendor            
 Jams Too Inc.  

                                   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Licenses will not be issued.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve 2018 Seasonal Common Victualer (food) for Whitman House Restaurant and 

Jams Too Inc. and the Transient Vendor License for Jams Too Inc. upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the 

necessary documents and fees and Authorize the Chair to sign.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2018:  Jams Too Inc 

2. Renewal Application for 2018:  Whitman House Restaurant 

  

 



          Consent Agenda Item: 6B1



















     Consent Agenda Item: 6B2





















 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 27, 2018 

ITEM: Renewal of Seasonal Alcohol Licenses for 2018 

 
EXPLANATION: Every March the review and approval of the Seasonal alcohol licenses comes before the 

Local Licensing Authorities/Board of Selectmen for restaurants and package stores. These Seasonal licenses 
run from April 1-January 15. The Town of Truro currently has ten (10) such licenses, eight (8) On-Premise (MGL 
138 § 12) Restaurants and two (2) Off-Premise (MGL 138 § 15) package stores.  

The following establishments are seeking renewal: Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top 
Mast Café, Jams Too Inc. (New), Fuller’s Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim 
Club, Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, and Highland Links Golf Course. 

All Liquor Liability and Certificates of Inspection will be required prior to issuance of on-premise licenses as required 
by the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Seasonal Alcohol Licenses will not be renewed for 2018 if not approved 

by the Local Licensing Authority for submission to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2018 renewal of the seasonal alcohol licenses for  

Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra 

Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, and 

Highland Links Golf Course and submission to  the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Applications 

2. Chief of Police Review of Seasonal Licensees 

3. Copies of 2017 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses  

1 



   Consent Agenda Item: 6C1





















    Consent Agenda Item: 6C2







         Consent Agenda Item: 6C3





















 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 27, 2018  

ITEM: Review and Approve the 2018 Seasonal Renewal Certification for the Alcohol Beverages Control 

Commission 

 
EXPLANATION: In addition to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Seasonal license renewal applications, 

the renewal certification must also be signed by the local licensing authorities. The ABCC is requesting this form 
be approved and signed, as proof of any seasonal licenses that failed to renew or were disapproved for 
renewal. Truro had no 2018 seasonal licenses that did not renew nor did the Board of Selectmen disapprove 
the renewal of any seasonal alcohol licenses for 2018.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The renewal certification will not be approved for submission to the Alcohol 

Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2018 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2018 renewal 

certification. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ABCC 2018 Seasonal Renewal Certification 

2. Email from ABCC Licensing Supervisor  

1 



SEASONAL RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION GUIDELINES 
 

Without exception, all seasonal alcoholic beverages licensees are required to renew their alcoholic beverages license by 
March 31st of each year. 

 

All retail license renewal applications must be signed by an authorized corporate officer, individual or partner and filed with 
the Local Licensing Authority by March 31st. Licensees who are in the process of transferring their licenses are required to 
file the renewal application until the transfer has occurred and they are no longer the licensee of record. 

 
Licensees are responsible for correcting any differences between their files and the ABCC license file on the renewal 
application in red ink. A Form 43 verifying these changes have been ABCC approved must be attached to the license renewal 
application in order to change the official ABCC license file (zip codes and spelling errors do not require a Form 43). Please 
email those changes to rmelville@tre.state.ma.us so that the changes can be made to the license record on the backend. 

 
All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide proof of the required liquor liability insurance to the Local 
Licensing Authorities. 

 

All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide a copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate to the 
Local Licensing Authorities. Please do not forward a copy of the Fire Safety Certificate, the insurance certificate or the 
completed renewal forms (unless they are for corrections) to the ABCC. You should keep all forms for your records. 

Please complete the below form and mail it to the ABCC no later than April 30, 2018. 

ABCC 
239 Causeway Street 
First Floor 
Boston, MA 02114 
Attn: Licensing 

 

Any seasonal renewal application not signed and filed by March 31st will be treated as a New License. 
 

If seasonal renewal application becomes a new license for failure to meet the March 31st signing deadline, it will be subject 
to all the procedures set forth under Chapter 138, §15A. 

 
ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ABOVE GUIDELINES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO HURSHEL LANGHAM AT EXT. 719 or SABRINA LUC AT EXT 721 

 

Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director 

               Consent Agenda Item: 6D1 

mailto:rmelville@tre.state.ma.us


SEASONAL RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2018 

CITY/TOWN: 

A. SEASONAL LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2018/19: 

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS: 

B. SEASONAL LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2018/19: 

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS: 

We hereby certify that the premises described in the 2018/19 seasonal renewal applications 
for the above mentioned municipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee 
and will be on April 1, 2018. The 2018 Renewal Application have been approved by the Local 
Licensing Authorities and forwarded to the ABCC. 

The Local Licensing Authorities 

Truro 

None

None



From: Melville, Ryan (TRE)
To: Melville, Ryan (TRE)
Subject: Seasonal Renewal Certification
Date: Friday, March 09, 2018 3:34:25 PM
Attachments: SeasonalCertification2018.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Following up on 2018 seasonal renewals, attached you will find the certification form that will need
to be returned to the ABCC via mail or e-mail back to me.

This will be the only notification the local boards will need to provide to the ABCC with regards to
seasonal license renewals.  We will not be continuing the electronic renewal process.

Only licensees that are not being renewed, surrendering, or denied for renewal should be included
on the certification form.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

I am looking forward simple smooth renewal season, please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you
have any questions.

Ryan Melville
Licensing Supervisor
Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street
Boston, MA 02114
Phone-1-857-453-2718
Fax-1-617-727-1258

      Consent Agenda Item: 6D2

mailto:rmelville@tre.state.ma.us
mailto:ryan.melville@state.ma.us



SEASONAL RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION GUIDELINES 
  
Without exception, all seasonal alcoholic beverages licensees are required to renew their alcoholic beverages license by 
March 31st of each year.  
  
All retail license renewal applications must be signed by an authorized corporate officer, individual or partner and filed with 
the Local Licensing Authority by March 31st. Licensees who are in the process of transferring their licenses are required to 
file the renewal application until the transfer has occurred and they are no longer the licensee of record.   
  
Licensees are responsible for correcting any differences between their files and the ABCC license file on the renewal 
application in red ink. A Form 43 verifying these changes have been ABCC approved must be attached to the license renewal 
application in order to change the official ABCC license file (zip codes and spelling errors do not require a Form 43).  Please 
email those changes to rmelville@tre.state.ma.us so that the changes can be made to the license record on the backend.  
  
All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide proof of the required liquor liability insurance to the Local 
Licensing Authorities.  
  
All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide a copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate to the 
Local Licensing Authorities. Please do not forward a copy of the Fire Safety Certificate, the insurance certificate or the 
completed renewal forms (unless they are for corrections) to the ABCC.  You should keep all forms for your records. 
  
Please complete the below form and mail it to the ABCC no later than April 30, 2018. 
  
ABCC 
239 Causeway Street 
First Floor 
Boston, MA 02114 
Attn: Licensing 
  
Any seasonal renewal application not signed and filed by March 31st will be treated as a New License.  
  
If seasonal renewal application becomes a new license for failure to meet the March 31st signing deadline, it will be subject 
to all the procedures set forth under Chapter 138, §15A.  
  
ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ABOVE GUIDELINES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO HURSHEL LANGHAM AT EXT. 719 or SABRINA LUC AT EXT 721  
                
Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director  
 







SEASONAL RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2018 


CITY/TOWN:


A. SEASONAL LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2018/19:


B. SEASONAL LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2018/19:


We hereby certify that the premises described in the 2018/19 seasonal renewal applications 
for the above mentioned municipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee 
and will be on April 1, 2018. The 2018 Renewal Application have been approved by the Local 
Licensing Authorities and forwarded to the ABCC. 


The Local Licensing Authorities


LICENSE #:


LICENSE #:


LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:


LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:





SEASONAL RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION GUIDELINES

 

Without exception, all seasonal alcoholic beverages licensees are required to renew their alcoholic beverages license by March 31st of each year. 

 

All retail license renewal applications must be signed by an authorized corporate officer, individual or partner and filed with the Local Licensing Authority by March 31st. Licensees who are in the process of transferring their licenses are required to file the renewal application until the transfer has occurred and they are no longer the licensee of record.  

 

Licensees are responsible for correcting any differences between their files and the ABCC license file on the renewal application in red ink. A Form 43 verifying these changes have been ABCC approved must be attached to the license renewal application in order to change the official ABCC license file (zip codes and spelling errors do not require a Form 43).  Please email those changes to rmelville@tre.state.ma.us so that the changes can be made to the license record on the backend. 

 

All on‐premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide proof of the required liquor liability insurance to the Local Licensing Authorities. 

 

All on‐premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide a copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate to the Local Licensing Authorities. Please do not forward a copy of the Fire Safety Certificate, the insurance certificate or the completed renewal forms (unless they are for corrections) to the ABCC.  You should keep all forms for your records.

 

Please complete the below form and mail it to the ABCC no later than April 30, 2018.

 

ABCC

239 Causeway Street

First Floor

Boston, MA 02114

Attn: Licensing

 

Any seasonal renewal application not signed and filed by March 31st will be treated as a New License. 

 

If seasonal renewal application becomes a new license for failure to meet the March 31st signing deadline, it will be subject to all the procedures set forth under Chapter 138, §15A. 

 

ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ABOVE GUIDELINES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO HURSHEL LANGHAM AT EXT. 719 or SABRINA LUC AT EXT 721 

                                                                                                                                                

Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director 

 

SEASONAL RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2018 

A. SEASONAL LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2018/19:

B. SEASONAL LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2018/19:

We hereby certify that the premises described in the 2018/19 seasonal renewal applications for the above mentioned municipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee and will be on April 1, 2018. The 2018 Renewal Application have been approved by the Local Licensing Authorities and forwarded to the ABCC. 

The Local Licensing Authorities

LICENSE #:

LICENSE #:

LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:

LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:

8.2.1.4029.1.523496.503679

		TextField1: 









 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  6E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department   

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Robert L. Rice of Whitman House Restaurant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Request for a Change of Manager on a Seasonal All Alcohol Pouring License - Whitman House 

Restaurant,  

7 Great Hollow Road  

 

EXPLANATION:  Robert L. Rice (Robert L. Rice Inc.) Owner and Manager of Whitman House Restaurant has 

submitted an Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) application for review with the Local Licensing 

Authorities (per MGL Ch. 138 §15A and 16B). The application is for a Change of Manager on his current liquor license 

which is Robert L. Rice is listed as the Manager.  The owner is looking to change the manager to his daughter Susan 

J. Case.   

 

All of the required change of manager application documentation has been submitted which includes: Monetary 

Transmittal Form, Proof of Fee payment, Change of manager Amendment Application, CORI Authorization Form, 

Proof of Citizenship for proposed manager of record,  vote of the Corporate Board.   

 
If the request is approved the (ABCC) application will be mailed to the State for final approval. The ABCC will then 
notify the Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for additional 
information from the applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be notified in writing of 
the decision via “certified mail return receipt requested” allowing the applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to 
the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  
 
Due to the application being in conjunction with the release of the seasonal ABCC applications (Agenda Item 6C) , 
the owner has signed the ABCC seasonal renewal alcohol application under Robert L. Rice since the approval from 
the ABCC may not be received prior to the application cutoff of March 31st.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This could have an economic impact on the business. 

 

 



 

2 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the change of manager for Whitman House Restaurant located at 

7 Great Hollow Rd, from Robert L. Rice to Susan Jean Case for the Seasonal All Alcohol liquor license for 

submission to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. ABCC Change of Manager Application  

2. Chief of Police Approval 

3. ABCC Retail Checklist for Required Documentation  

4. Whitman House Restaurant Alcohol License (2017) 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6E1













      Consent Agenda Item: 6E2



Revised 10/24/16

- LLA Review Record - LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form - Transmittal Form
- $200 Fee - $200 Fee
- Change in Beneficial Interest Application - Change of Manager Application 
- Beneficial Interest - Individual Forms for ALL officers / directors - CORI Application for proposed manager
- CORI Application for ALL officers / directors / LLC Managers / - Vote of the Corporate Board

 LLC Members who have ownership *
- Vote of the Corporate Board - Proof of citizenship for the proposed manager
- Business Structure Documents

- If corporation or LLC, Articles of Organization from the Secretary of the Commonwealth

- If Partnership, Partnership Agreement - LLA Review Record
- If Sole Proprietor, Business Certificate - Transmittal Form

- Purchase and Sale Agreement, if applicable - $200 Fee
- Supporting Financial Records for all loans, financing - Pledge of Collateral Application 
- Advertisement (only if this includes a transfer or issuance of stock or adding a new stockholder) - Vote of the Corporate Board

- Pledge Documentation
* Officers/directors of non profit clubs with NO ownership do not need to fill out CORI Applications - Promissory Note

- LLA Review Record - LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form - Transmittal Form
- $200 Fee - $200 Fee
- Alteration of Premises / Change in Location Application - Change in License Class Application 
- Vote of the Corporate Board - Vote of the Corporate Board
- Purchase and Sale Agreement, if applicable - Advertisement (indicated on the LLA Review Record)

- Supporting Financial Records for all loans, financing - Abutters Notified (indicated on the LLA Review Record)

- Floor Plan
- Lease / Intent to Lease Documents
- Advertisement (indicated on the LLA Review Record) - LLA Review Record
- Abutters Notified (indicated on the LLA Review Record) - Transmittal Form

- No Fee
- Vote of the Corporate Board

- LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form - LLA Review Record
- $200 Fee - Transmittal Form
- Change in Legal Structure Application - $200 Fee
- Vote of the Corporate Board - Change in License Catgory Application 
- Business Structure Documents - Vote of the Corporate Board

- If corporation or LLC, Articles of Organization from the Secretary of the Commonwealth - Advertisement (indicated on the LLA Review Record)
- If Partnership, Partnership Agreement - Abutters Notified (indicated on the LLA Review Record)
- If Sole Proprietor, Business Certificate

- LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form

- LLA Review Record - $200 Fee
- Transmittal Form - Change in License Type Application 
- $200 Fee - Vote of the Corporate Board
- Change in Corporate Name Application 
- Vote of the Corporate Board
- Business Structure Documents - LLA Review Record

- If corporation or LLC, Articles of Organization from the Secretary of the Commonwealth - Transmittal Form
- If Partnership, Partnership Agreement - No Fee
- If Sole Proprietor, Business Certificate - Change of DBA Application

- Vote of the Corporate Board
- Business Certificate

Change of DBA

Change of Corporate Name

Change of Legal Structure
(i.e. Corp. to LLC, Sole Proprietor to Corp, etc.)

Change of License Category

Change of License Type

Change of Hours

Change in Beneficial Interest
(Includes Change in Officers / Directors and Transfer / Issuance of Stock) Change of Manager

Existing Licenses
Matrix for Retail License Transactions

Alteration of Premises / Change of Location

Pledge of Collateral (License, Stock, Inventory)

Change of License Class
(i.e. Seasonal to Annual)

Consent Agenda Item: 6E3

ntudor
Highlight



     Consent Agenda Item: 6E4 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  6F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department   

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Al Silva of Top Mast Cafe´ 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Request for a Change of Hours on a Seasonal All Alcohol Pouring License - Top Mast Cafe´, 209 Shore 

Road 

 

EXPLANATION:  Al Silva (Top Mast Resort Inc.) Owner and Manager of Top Mast Café has submitted an 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) application for review with the Local Licensing Authorities (per MGL 

Ch. 138 §15A and 16B). The application is for a Change of Hours on his current liquor license.  The owner is looking 

to change the hours of selling alcohol on Mondays through Saturdays from 9:00am to 8:00am.    

 

All of the required documentation has been submitted which includes: No Fee Monetary Transmittal Form, and the 

Vote of the Corporate Board.   

 
If the request is approved the (ABCC) application will be mailed to the State for final approval. The ABCC will then 
notify the Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for additional 
information from the applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be notified in writing of 
the decision via “certified mail return receipt requested” allowing the applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to 
the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  
 
Due to the application being in conjunction with the release of the seasonal ABCC applications (Agenda Item 6C) 
with a March 31st cutoff date, there will be two Top Mast Café licenses for signing by the Local Licensing Authority. 
One license will be reflective of current hours (9:00am Monday-Saturday) and the second license will be reflective of 
the proposed hours (8:00am Monday-Saturday) which will only be issued upon approval of the ABCC.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This could have an economic impact on the business. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the change of hours Monday through Saturday to 8:00am for Top 

Mast Café located at 209 Shore Road on the seasonal all alcohol license for submission to the Alcoholic 

Beverages Control Commission.   

 



 

2 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. ABCC Change of Hours Application  

2. Chief of Police Approval 

3. ABCC Retail Checklist for Required Documentation  

4. Top Mast Café Alcohol License (2017) 

 



         Consent Agenda Item: 6F1





Consent Agenda Item: 6F2



Revised 10/24/16

- LLA Review Record - LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form - Transmittal Form
- $200 Fee - $200 Fee
- Change in Beneficial Interest Application - Change of Manager Application 
- Beneficial Interest - Individual Forms for ALL officers / directors - CORI Application for proposed manager
- CORI Application for ALL officers / directors / LLC Managers / - Vote of the Corporate Board

 LLC Members who have ownership *
- Vote of the Corporate Board - Proof of citizenship for the proposed manager
- Business Structure Documents

- If corporation or LLC, Articles of Organization from the Secretary of the Commonwealth

- If Partnership, Partnership Agreement - LLA Review Record
- If Sole Proprietor, Business Certificate - Transmittal Form

- Purchase and Sale Agreement, if applicable - $200 Fee
- Supporting Financial Records for all loans, financing - Pledge of Collateral Application 
- Advertisement (only if this includes a transfer or issuance of stock or adding a new stockholder) - Vote of the Corporate Board

- Pledge Documentation
* Officers/directors of non profit clubs with NO ownership do not need to fill out CORI Applications - Promissory Note

- LLA Review Record - LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form - Transmittal Form
- $200 Fee - $200 Fee
- Alteration of Premises / Change in Location Application - Change in License Class Application 
- Vote of the Corporate Board - Vote of the Corporate Board
- Purchase and Sale Agreement, if applicable - Advertisement (indicated on the LLA Review Record)

- Supporting Financial Records for all loans, financing - Abutters Notified (indicated on the LLA Review Record)

- Floor Plan
- Lease / Intent to Lease Documents
- Advertisement (indicated on the LLA Review Record) - LLA Review Record
- Abutters Notified (indicated on the LLA Review Record) - Transmittal Form

- No Fee
- Vote of the Corporate Board

- LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form - LLA Review Record
- $200 Fee - Transmittal Form
- Change in Legal Structure Application - $200 Fee
- Vote of the Corporate Board - Change in License Catgory Application 
- Business Structure Documents - Vote of the Corporate Board

- If corporation or LLC, Articles of Organization from the Secretary of the Commonwealth - Advertisement (indicated on the LLA Review Record)
- If Partnership, Partnership Agreement - Abutters Notified (indicated on the LLA Review Record)
- If Sole Proprietor, Business Certificate

- LLA Review Record
- Transmittal Form

- LLA Review Record - $200 Fee
- Transmittal Form - Change in License Type Application 
- $200 Fee - Vote of the Corporate Board
- Change in Corporate Name Application 
- Vote of the Corporate Board
- Business Structure Documents - LLA Review Record

- If corporation or LLC, Articles of Organization from the Secretary of the Commonwealth - Transmittal Form
- If Partnership, Partnership Agreement - No Fee
- If Sole Proprietor, Business Certificate - Change of DBA Application

- Vote of the Corporate Board
- Business Certificate

Change of DBA

Change of Corporate Name

Change of Legal Structure
(i.e. Corp. to LLC, Sole Proprietor to Corp, etc.)

Change of License Category

Change of License Type

Change of Hours

Change in Beneficial Interest
(Includes Change in Officers / Directors and Transfer / Issuance of Stock) Change of Manager

Existing Licenses
Matrix for Retail License Transactions

Alteration of Premises / Change of Location

Pledge of Collateral (License, Stock, Inventory)

Change of License Class
(i.e. Seasonal to Annual)

Consent Agenda Item: 6F3

ntudor
Highlight



Consent Agenda Item: 6F4



1 

 

                                                           Consent Agenda Item: 6G 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Appointment to Police Chief Search Committee 

 

EXPLANATION:  Craig Danziger will be filling a recent vacancy on the Police Chief Search 

Committee (to be filled by a Police Department member). 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Craig Danziger to the Police Chief Search Committee, 

to serve until a Police Chief is appointed.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. None 

 



DRAFT 
 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 

Truro Community Center 

 

 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, Janet Worthington  

Regrets: Maureen Burgess, 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark; Town 

Accountant Trudi Brazil 

 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order and at 5:00 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Paul Wisotzky read into record a letter from John Hopkins regarding Massachusetts cannabis 

regulations that could create positive opportunities for small Truro farms and in opposition to the 

bylaw being brought to Annual Town Meeting.   

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Articles for Annual Town Meeting 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and the Board reviewed the draft Warrant Articles for Annual 

Town Meeting.  Selectmen decided to vote on the Articles that had been reviewed by Town 

Counsel and hold recommendations for the other ones until the next meeting. 

 

Article 1 - Report of Multi-Member Bodies 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 1, as amended by Town Counsel. Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 2 - Board of Selectmen’s Salary 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 2, as amended by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 3 - Moderator’s Salary 

Robert Weinstein recused himself. 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 3.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 

3-0-1 

  

Article 4 - Operating Budget  

Because of anticipated increases, Selectmen decided to hold recommendation on this Article 

until the meeting next week. 

 

Article 5 – Omnibus Budget   

Recommendation on Article 5 was held until the next meeting. 

     Consent Agenda Item: 6H 



Minutes of the 3/20/18 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen 2 

 

 

Article 6 - Transfers from Free Cash, Section 1 - Stabilization 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 6, Section 1.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the 

motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 6 – Transfer, Section 2 - OPEB Trust Fund 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 6, Section 2.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the 

motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 6 – Transfer, Section 3 - Housing Authority Trust Fund      

Jay Coburn abstained from voting. 

Robert Weinstein moved to recommend Article 6 Section 3.  Janet Worthington seconded, and 

the motion carried 3-0-1. 

 

Article 6 – Transfer, Section 4 - Housing Trust Fund for Cloverleaf Property 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 6 Section 4.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the 

motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 6 – Transfer, Section 5 - Capital Stabilization Fund 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 6 Section 5.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the 

motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 7 - Council of Aging Revolving Fund   

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 7, as amended by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 8 – Reimbursement for State Highway Assistance Aid 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 8, as amended by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

  

Article 9 - Capital Improvement, Section 1 - Library Roof  

Section 1 covers the Library roof as a capital exclusion.  It requires an affirmative ballot vote of 

a simple majority to pass. 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 9, Section 1, as amended by Town Counsel. Robert 

Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 9 - Capital Improvement, Section 2 - Swap Shop  

DPW Director Jarrod Cabral explained conditions of the site uncovered during excavation and 

the DEP requirements for remediation. Rae Ann Palmer noted the cesspool that needs to be 

removed.  Swap Shop replacement is expected to be $100,000 as a capital exclusion. 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 9, Section 2, as amended by Town Counsel.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 10 – Borrowing for Fire Tender 

Article 10 is on hold pending Bond Counsel review. 

 



Minutes of the 3/20/18 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen 3 

 

Article 11 – Community Preservation Act Funds 

Article 11 was held until Town Counsel comments on the Article. 

 

Article 12 - Acceptance of Real Estate and Personal Property Collection   

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 12, as amended by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 13 - Acquisition of State Property, Portion of South Hollow Rd. 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 13, as written by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 14 - Amend General Bylaws on Accesses to Town Road   

This general bylaw amendment will require a Curb Cut permit prior to any building permit. 

Robert Weinstein moved to recommend Article 14, as amended by Town Counsel.  Jay Coburn 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 15 - Amend General Bylaws, Local Acceptance of MGL  64N §3A Adding Section 

11 Marijuana Local Sales Tax  

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 15, as amended by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 16 - Charter Amendment to Change Name of Selectmen to Select Board 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 16, as prepared by Town Counsel.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 17 - Zoning Bylaw 40.3, Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, 

Motel or Hotel to Condominium 

A public hearing was held for Zoning Bylaw 40.3.  Mr. Weinstein said that Town Counsel’s 

version, which had not been recommended by Planning Board, was the more helpful version.  

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 17, as amended by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 18 – Amend Zoning Bylaws §70.3E, Waiver of Information Requirements 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 18, as amended by Town Counsel.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 19 – Amend Zoning Bylaws §70.4F, Waiver of Information Requirements 

Jay Coburn moved to recommend Article 19, as amended by Town Counsel.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 20 – Amend Sign Code Section 11 Temporary Signs 

Robert Weinstein moved to recommend Article 20, as amended by Town Counsel.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 21 - Amend Zoning Bylaws §40.8 Establishing Moratorium on Recreational 

&Medical Marijuana Establishments 



Minutes of the 3/20/18 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen 4 

 

Town Counsel has said that craft cultivators can be removed from moratorium.  Because a public 

hearing has not yet taken place, the Board held their recommendation.   

 

Article 22 - Petitioned Article   

Town Counsel had recommended some of the petitioned Article.  However, the Article can only 

be changed by the petitioner at Town Meeting.   

Jay Coburn moved to reserve recommendation of Article 22.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and 

the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

14 Perry’s Road 

Rae Ann Palmer explained the Notice of Intent to sell a portion of 14 Perry’s Road for other use 

pursuant to M.G.L.c. 61A s 14 (Truro, Map 45-136).  The family intends to sell the property that 

is classified as agricultural land under Chapter 61A.  The Town has the right of first refusal for 

this property.  Town Counsel has reviewed the correspondence from Ms. Clair Perry’s legal team 

and the non-exercise notice and approved both. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve and sign the Notice of Non-exercise for Lot 2 at 14 Perry’s 

Road, (Map 45, Parcel 136) Truro.  Jan Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Ragnar Relay  

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed Ragnar Relay’s request for use of secondary roads for 

their annual event.  She explained that the vans created problems on the secondary roads, 

particularly Castle Road and Depot Road.  Ragnar had also agreed to work with the Town to 

offer some of the proceeds for Truro causes.   

 

Janet Worthington was against use of side roads.  Ragan does not provide any benefits to the 

Town, and they do not have porta-potties available.   Jay Coburn concurred and said Ragnar 

Events is a for-profit organization.  Ms. Palmer will inform the Ragnar Relay organizer that the 

request to use the secondary roads was not accepted.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 

B. Review and Approve Re-appointment of Mark Peters to the Water Resources Oversight 

Committee 

C. Review and Approve 2018 Seasonal Licenses: Jobi Pottery, Adventure Bound Camping 

Resort at Hortons and Adventure Bound Camping Resort – North Truro Camping Area 

(Transient Vendors) 

D. Review and Approve the Support Letter for the Barnstable County Human Rights 

Commission 

E. Review and Hold Executive Session Minutes 

F. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: February 27, 2018 

 

Janet Worthington offered amendments to the minutes of February 27, 2018. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the amended minutes.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 



Minutes of the 3/20/18 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen 5 

 

 

TOWN MANAGER’S AND SELECTMEN’S REPORTS 

Rae Ann Palmer said a full update on storm damage will be ready for next Tuesday’s meeting.  

She discussed conditions at Longnook and Ballston Beaches.  Jan Worthington suggested a 

town-wide discussion of beaches and more data on Emergency Management.  For those 

concerned about their wells, Ms. Palmer recommended obtaining water sampling kits from 

Health Department.  Jay Coburn and Paul Wisotzky thanked Town staff for efforts during the 

storms.  Robert Weinstein reported on bicycle lane improvements on Rte. 6, terminating at South 

Hollow Rd.   He said the Army Corps of Engineers will be closing one lane in each direction on 

the Sagamore Bridge this month.  Disruptions to traffic throughout Barnstable County are 

expected as a result.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

 

The regular meeting was adjourned at 5:56 p.m.   

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington,  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the 3/20/18 meeting of the Truro Board of Selectmen 6 

 

Public Records Material for 3/20/18 

1. Letter from John Hopkins 

2. Draft Warrant for Annual Town Meeting 2018 

3. Materials for Notice of Non-exercise for portion of 14 Perry Way 

4. Request from Ragnar Relay 

5. Reappointment papers for Mark Peters to the Water Resources Oversight Committee 

6. Applications for 2018 Seasonal Licenses: Jobi Pottery, Adventure Bound Camping 

Resort at Hortons and Adventure Bound Camping Resort – North Truro Camping Area 

(Transient Vendors) 

7. Support Letter for the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 
 

 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen & 

Provincetown Board of Selectmen Joint Meeting  

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 

Truro Community Center 

 

 

 

Truro BOS Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, Janet 

Worthington  

Regrets: Maureen Burgess 

Provincetown BOS Members Present: Chair Cheryl Andrews; Robert Anthony, Thomas 

Donegan, Louise Venden, Erik Yingling 

Present: Truro Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Provincetown Town Manager David Panagore; 

Truro Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark; Provincetown Water Department 

Superintendent Cody Salisbury; Provincetown BOS Secretary Elizabeth Paine 

 

 

Truro Chair Paul Wisotzky opened the Board of Selectmen meeting at 6:00 p.m.   

Provincetown Chair Cheryl Andrews convened the Provincetown Board meeting at 6:01 p.m. 

 

Inter-Municipal Water Agreement 

Cody Salisbury, Chair of the Provincetown Water Commission, gave the Annual Report on the 

Inter-Municipal Water Agreement between Provincetown and Truro.  This covered: Department 

attention to repairs, leak detection, audits, data collection, work with Environmental Partners on 

the management plan, decreased usage of water for the year, meter reading and billing, capacity, 

North Union Field wells in Truro, meeting demands, unmetered consumption, financial outlook, 

and new rates.   Mr. Salisbury answered questions on peak water usage, Beach Point data, and 

Wells 4 and 5 at the former Air Force Base, which are not on their monitoring scheduled because 

they are only for emergency use.  Cheryl Andrews commented on the relationship between 

Selectmen’s policies and water use in Provincetown.  The bills are now for water and sewer 

usage in Provincetown, she said.   

 

Truro Selectmen thanked Cody Salisbury for the report.  Louise Venden joined in the thanks and 

pointed out the new water rates.  Provincetown Selectmen were pleased with increased 

conservation of water and the report.  

 

Sewer Expansion and North Truro Sewer 

Paul Wisotzky said he and the Town Managers and Cheryl Andrews had met to discuss sewer 

expansion that Truro would like to undertake.  Cheryl Andrews said Provincetown has 25 years 

of experience to assist with the effort.  Provincetown Town Manager David Panagore said they 

are ending a three-year cycle of sewer facilities.  He said a reserve for peak flow is an important 

model that they need to maintain.  Provincetown would need to know Truro data to assist with 

Truro’s decisions.  This would include year-round use.  Jay Coburn commented on the 

connection between development of larger Affordable housing units and adequate wastewater 

solutions.  David Panagore said they would consider Truro’s interest in sewer expansion. 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6H 



Minutes of the joint meeting of the Truro and Provincetown Board of Selectmen 2 

 

 

Health Insurance 

Provincetown Town Manager David Panagore said that Provincetown and Truro were interested 

in better health insurance cost options.  There are limited options, he said.  Provincetown is 

basically at the place they should be.  Rae Ann Palmer said Truro look at other options.  She was 

interested in a better offer for a joint Town program.  She said the plans need to take into 

consideration the older population in Truro.  Nothing could be done until July 2019, Ms. Palmer 

said.  Next steps would be evaluation of new plans and checking with the unions.  Provincetown 

and Truro had voted against the Municipal plan last year.  

 

Shared Services 

Rae Ann Palmer discussed shared services of Truro and Provincetown that have been studied.  

Communications is an important of this, Mr. Panagore said.  Janet Worthington discussed the 

need for shelters during emergencies.  There is a shelter in Provincetown that is not a part of the 

regional emergency shelter center.  David Panagore said that having charging stations for phones 

is important now as well as having warming stations.  Janet Worthington expressed her concerns 

about having drivers able to transport people to shelters.  There is an emergency management 

plan in place in Truro.  Provincetown is working on one.  Internet and cellular service outages in 

emergency situations were of concern.  Mr. Donegan discussed testifying about Eversource 

issues.  

 

Housing and the Air Force Base 

Paul Wisotzky reviewed a visit by Secretary Ashe last year about the potential for housing at the 

former Air Force Base.  Senator Cyr has promised to take this up on behalf of both Towns, Ms. 

Palmer said.  Congressman Keating is also interested, according to David Panagore.  Paul 

Wisotzky said he’d like to see the effort kept on the table.  Mr. Donegan said the area needs to be 

cleaned up even if it is not used for housing.  Robert Weinstein called attention to the former 

Weymouth Naval Yard which had been transferred to Town management.  Jay Coburn suggested 

that the two Town Managers draft a letter to the state and federal representatives regarding 

management of the Air Force Base.  Cheryl Andrews said that Truro should take the lead in 

preparing a letter. 

 

Paul Wisotzky discussed the potential of the Cloverleaf Property for Affordable Housing in 

Truro.  Having water for the property is essential.  Mr. Panagore said that new pipe would be 

necessary.   

 

Cape Cod National Seashore  

Cheryl Andrews discussed the Cape Cod Seashore Advisory Commission, which has not been 

meeting.  She said Provincetown has been considering what to do about this.  One idea had been 

to have meetings with the six towns that are a part of the Cape Cod National Seashore.  David 

Panagore said Senator Markey has been requesting updates on the Advisory Commission’s 

status.  Mr. Panagore said the senators and representatives do not want towns to step or overstep 

into the role of the Advisory Commission.  Mr. Donegan said the towns should be able to meet to 

discuss issues without overstepping.  Cheryl Andrews said that boards from the six towns should 

be invited.  Robert Weinstein concurred.  He said the Resilient Communities topic was one 

worth considering with the other towns and the Seashore.  Erik Yingling discussed the services 



Minutes of the joint meeting of the Truro and Provincetown Board of Selectmen 3 

 

provided by the towns to the Seashore as a partnership.  Ms. Palmer commented on the good 

working relationship that Truro has with the Seashore.   She recommended that the Seashore be 

aware that the towns would like to meet to discuss topics of mutual concern.  The BOS Chairs 

will work on possible agenda items for a meeting. 

 

Final Comments 

Erik Yingling suggested that the Wellfleet Selectmen may be interested in a discussion of the 

former Air Force Base.  Cheryl Andrews reminded everyone of the 2020 Event to commemorate 

the Pilgrim’s arrival.  She asked if Truro would be interested in forming a local committee to 

work on the effort.  It will be on a future agenda for the Truro Selectmen, Paul Wisotzky said. 

Jay Coburn commended Erik Yingling for his service to the Provincetown Board of Selectmen.  

Paul Wisotzky noted that Jay Coburn would be completing his service with the Truro Board. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

 

The regular meeting was adjourned at 5:56 p.m.   

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington,  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 
 

Public Record Materials of 3/20/18  

Annual Report on the Inter-Municipal Water Agreement between Provincetown and Truro 


	18.3.27 BoS Agenda
	5A Agenda Item_warrant
	5A1 2018 ATM Warrant
	5B  Agenda Request Insurance Groups
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request Extension Agreement 
	6B  Agenda Request Seasonal Licenses
	6B1 Jams Too Inc. Business Application
	6B2 Whitman House Business Application
	6C Agenda Request Seasonal Alcohol Application
	6C1 ABCC Seasonal License Holder's Applications
	6C2 Chief of Police Approval Seasonal Alcohol
	6C3 2017 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses
	6D Agenda Request ABCC 2018 Certificate Annual Alcohol Licenses
	6D1 SeasonalCertification2018
	6D2 Seasonal Renewal Certification
	6E Agenda Request Whitman House Change of Manager
	6E1 Change of Manager Application Whitman House
	6E2 Chief Approval of Change of Manager
	6E3 ABCC retailchecklist
	Amendment

	6E4 Whitman House Restaurant License
	6F Agenda Request Top Mast Cafe Change of Hours
	6F1 Top Mast Cafe ABCC Application
	6F2 Chief Approval of Change of Hours
	6F3 ABCC retailchecklist
	Amendment

	6F4 Top Mast Cafe License
	6G Agenda Request Danziger Appt to Police Chief Search Comm
	6Ha TBOS min 3.20.18
	6Hb TBOS joint 3.20.18



